
 CITY OF SAN GABRIEL 

DESIGN REVIEW COMMISSION 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2015 

7:00  P.M. 
 

 

CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson Nadolney called the regular meeting of the 

Design Review Commission to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 
 

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: Commissioner Cheng  

 
 

COMMISSIONERS ABSENT: None  

    

 

STAFF PRESENT: Planning Manager Mark Gallatin, Senior Planner Larissa De 

La Cruz, Consultant City Architect Dale Brown, and Design 

Review Commission Secretary Jolie Liev. 

 

 

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC: 
None 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

1.  400-420 W. Valley Blvd.  
          Planning Case No. PL-14-063 

Applicant/Architect: Otto Design Group 

 

Project Summary:  This is a proposed public art program and master sign program for the 

proposed mixed-use development at 400-420 W. Valley Blvd.   

Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends that the Design Review Commission 

APPROVE Planning Case No. PL-14-063, subject to the recommended conditions of 

approval.   

DRC RESPONSE:  

This project was presented by Planning Manager Mark Gallatin.   

 

Chairperson Nadolney asked the applicant to explain the design approach. Mr. Allan Cook from Otto 

Design Group presented the project approach and proposed materials and signage details.  
 

Chairperson Nadolney asked for clarification regarding the selected colors. Mr. Cook stated they 

made it red to see the white in the background.   

 

Chairperson Nadolney asked if artists will be involved during installation. Mr. Cook confirmed 

that they would.   



Design Review Commission Meeting Minutes 
December 21, 2015 

Page 2 
 

 

Chairperson Nadolney asked  about additional signage or plaques. Mr. Cook confirmed there will 

be a plaque. Commissioner Cheng asked if the tiles and glass were made locally. Mr. Cook said 

they are made in Texas or maybe in FL, but not locally.   

 

Commissioner Cheng asked how is the tiles will be attached to the structure. Mr. Cook said the 

tiles will float. 

 

Commissioner Cheng asked about the anchoring of the glass?  It is drilled through the glass to hold 

it in place. Mr. Cook said no, it is a structure ceiling.  It’s used on skyscraper and is a very durable 

system. 

 

Mr. Cook added that the color for signage is black and white.  He also said that the driveway has 

ID signs.   

 

Chairperson Nadolney asked about the proposed black material and if it was stucco. Mr. Cook 

stated the black is metal.  Black over the base is metal.  Wall panels are black.  Same panel system 

as rain screens throughout the building.   

 

Chairperson Nadolney shared her concern that hopefully down the road someone does not decide 

to take the black away. 

 

Commissioner Cheng asked if they are working with the architects on the final color selection and 

color scheme. Mr. Cook said yes.  . 

 

Chairperson Nadolney asked what the material for the black panel Mr. Cook stated it is a nice 

glossy finish.  The color through the whole material is high quality. 

 

Commissioner Cheng wanted to make sure they work with architects on exterior wall material. 

 

Chairperson Nadolney asked if part of the criteria is that they have to keep the black color?  They 

can’t change it. Mr. Cook stated there should be some range of flexibility. 

 

Commissioner Cheng asked the applicant if they can you work with the clients to address their 

branding needs. 

 

Planning Manager Mark Gallatin stated that applicants have to submit their request and work with 

the City Architect and staff on this. 

 

Commissioner Cheng stated they need to look at what the international clients want. 

 

Mr. Cook said clients can submit to match what the design isand that they must stay within 

guidelines of DRC and has to go through DRC for approval. 

 

Commissioner Cheng has questions regarding parking sign.  He asked if the P sign is the 9ft sign. 

Mr. Cook said yes.  The sign will have English with Chinese characters when entering the parking 

garage.  They work with great trusted graphic designers. 



Design Review Commission Meeting Minutes 
December 21, 2015 

Page 3 
 

 

 

The Commissioners discussed the proposed sign and art program and praised the applicant. 

Commissioner Cheng expressed concerns regarding limiting the color to black. Mr. Cook stated 

they are representing the tenants.  The tenants need to follow rules and guidelines set. 

 

Commissioner Cheng motioned to approve the project.  Chairperson Nadolney seconded the 

motion. 
 

DRC ACTION:  APPROVED 
          

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
None 
 
 
COMMENTS BY STAFF: 
 
Extension of Entitlement Approvals for Sheraton Hotel located at 303 E. Valley Blvd.- 
Planning Manager Mark Gallatin presented the item for a request for the extension of 

entitlement approval of a Precise Plan of Design to construct a five-story hotel development 

consisting of 288 hotel rooms, retail space and a steakhouse restaurant in the Valley Blvd. 

Specific Plan area.  The DRC approved the extension.  

 
Year in Review and Goal Setting- Planning Manager Mark Gallatin presented the item and 
discussed the projects from the 2015 and the goals for the upcoming year. 
 
He stated they will work with City Architect Dale Brown for plan check assistant, and come 
up with a strategy to make sure projects are moving forward and things will be okay. 
 
 
COMMENTS BY COMMISSIONERS: 
 
Commissioner Cheng stated these are all great stuff that happed in 2015.  He would like for 
DRC to be informed/invited to groundbreaking projects. 
 
Planning Manager Mark Gallatin agrees and apologized for not including DRC in those 
events.  He said DRC should be invited and that Economic Development Manager, 
Angelica  Frausto Lupo works with the community on the groundbreaking.   
 
Commissioner Cheng stated since the City Manager and Staff is invited, he wanted to 
know if Commissioners could be a part of that.  It would be nice. 
 
Chairperson Nadolney agrees with Commissioner Cheng. 
 
Senior Planner Larissa De La Cruz provided an update on the Historic Preservation 
ordinance and shared a tentative timeline. .   
 
ADJOURNMENT: 

Chairperson Nadolney adjourned the meeting at 8:24 p.m. to a regular Design Review Commission 

meeting on Monday, January 25, 2016 at 7:00PM. 

 

 

               * * * * *  



Design Review Commission Meeting Minutes 
December 21, 2015 

Page 4 
 

The complete text of the Design Review Commission meeting minutes is available on tape and may be 

reviewed within 90 days after the meeting in the Community Development Department office at City Hall 

during regular business hours. 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Marla Nadolney, Chairperson 

San Gabriel Design Review Commission 

 

 

ATTEST: ________________________________ 

Jolie Liev 

San Gabriel Design Review Commission Secretary 


